

# Nikola Dynybylova

## UX/UI Designer

I like solving complicated problems and turning them into opportunities and pleasant experiences. My designs are based on research and cross-team collaboration. A human-centered design approach with a focus on balancing users' needs, stakeholders' goals, technical possibilities, and time constraints is a baseline of my work.

---

## Work Experience

### **Apr 2017 - Present**

Accolade, Inc., UX Designer

Human-Centered Design, Design Thinking, UX Design, UI Design, Illustrations, Facilitation

### **Oct 2016 - Dec 2018**

Freelance, UX Designer

Human-Centered Design, Design thinking, Research, Facilitation

### **Jan 2014 - Sep 2016**

UX Specialist

UX design, Prototyping, Usability testing, Human-Centered Design, Research

### **Aug 2012 - Dec 2013**

Dobry web, UX Specialist

UX design, Usability testing, Websites analysis

### **Jan 2010 - Jan 2012**

Masaryk University - Faculty of Social Studies, Central Library

Electronic databases, Information literacy, Tutor, Loan protocol

## Education

### **Masaryk University Brno, Faculty of Informatics**

Master's degree, Service Science, Management and Engineering

2010 – 2013

### **University of Vienna**

Erasmus Student, Faculty of Business, Economics and Statistics

2012

### **Masaryk University Brno**

Bachelor's degree, Library and Information Science

2007 – 2010

## Volunteer experience

### **Assistant for children with disabilities**

Center for Integration of People with Disabilities Hradec Kralove  
2014 – 2017

### **Wispehora**

Event Organizer  
2016-2017

### **Prague World Usability Day**

Event Organizer  
2012-2014

## Skills

Human-Centered Design, Design Thinking, Facilitation, Research, Prototyping, UX Design, UI Design, Illustrations

## Tools

Figma, Sketch, Zeplin, Adobe Illustrator, Axure, InVision, Jira

## Languages

Czech, English